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TO: Federal Open Market Committee DATE: August 16, 1982

FROM: Murray Altmann SUBJECT: Tentative meeting
schedule for 1983.

The tentative schedule for Committee meetings in 1983 is

shown below. It is described as tentative because the Committee

has followed the practice of confirming the date for each meeting

at the preceding meeting.

February 8-9 (Tues.-Wed.) August 23

March 29 October 4

May 17 November 15

July 12-13 (Tues.-Wed.) December 20

The schedule is generally similar to the one for this year.

The principal difference is that two-day meetings are indicated for

February and July, rather than only noted as probable, and the date

for each meeting is later in the month and thus closer to the date

for testimony on the semi-annual report to Congress under Humphrey-

Hawkins. Those meetings are indicated to be Tuesday-Wednesday

(presumably beginning in the afternoon of the first day) rather than

Monday-Tuesday because of BIS meetings.

Please advise me by September 3 whether this is agreeable

with you.
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